Date : 2/6/2017 9:47:45 PM

From : "Shai Nitzan"

To : "Liat Ben Ari" , "Joey Ash"

Cc : "PM-Ozrim" , "Orit Cotev" , "Orna Forgash" , "Jonathan Tadmor" , "Suzana Shor" , "w=13 (coreshbarnoor@police.gov.il)"

Subject : RE: ny>10 ason" by 2wnnw TR TY oy asen"
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From: Liat Ben Ari

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2017 4:09 PM

To: Shai Nitzan; Joey Ash

Cc: PM-Ozrim; Orit Cotev; Orna Forgash; Jonathan Tadmor; Suzana Shor; ¥ 1D <coreshbarnoor@police.gov.il> (coreshbarnoor@police.gov.il)
Subject: FW: n’Tio DOON" Yy DINNY NN Ty DY DooN"

Importance: High
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From: Orna Forgash

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2017 2:35 PM

To: Liat Ben Ari; Orna Forgash; Sharon Hoash Eiger; Jonathan Tadmor; Suzana Shor; Orit Cotev
Subject: FW: n"To DDON" Yy NN NN Ty DY DDoN"

Importance: High
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From: Orit Cotev

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2017 9:10 AM

To: Liat Ben Ari; Orna Forgash

Cc: Sharon Hoash Eiger; Jonathan Tadmor; Suzana Shor
Subject: RE: N"T0 DDON" Yy DINNY NN Ty DY DOON"
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http://www.justice.gov.il/Units/StateAttorney/Pages/default.aspx
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From: Liat Ben Ari

Sent: Sunday, February 05, 2017 7:22 PM

To: Orna Forgash; Orit Cotev

Cc: Sharon Hoash Eiger; Jonathan Tadmor; Suzana Shor
Subject: RE: Nn"TI0 DDON" DY DINNK NN TV DY DOoN"
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From: Orna Forgash

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 11:43 PM

To: Liat Ben Ari; Orit Cotev

Cc: Sharon Hoash Eiger

Subject: RE: N"TO DDON" Y DINNY NN TV DY DOON"
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From: Liat Ben Ari

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 11:18 AM

To: Orit Cotev; Orna Forgash

Cc: Sharon Hoash Eiger

Subject: RE: N"T0 DDON" Yy DINNY NN Ty DY DOON"
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From: Orit Cotev

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:14 AM

To: Liat Ben Ari; Orna Forgash

Cc: Sharon Hoash Eiger

Subject: RE: N"TIO DDON" Y DINNY NN TV DY DOON"

NN

— 2mnxn NNN'Y7 Jwnna

.NINN2 DTPNNY 'yv? |na

.N7ND NIFTION NAIN NIX O'RIN DX ,]D 72V1 112'¥N MIPN DX T 1'72yN 27 22T TV 2 DNNIY DD0NNY 'Myu'Y? |"x7 a1wn
.0"M2TN DX DNPTAY NNIA RN NN [N DT AR PN R AR MR DK T XINY DTN DX

L1212 NIPYY NIYY q'n7 NIAWN WK — [N 197 1T0N VIAR7 11X LAIXTD (NN KX 19'W 121 KY

.(N'0> NIO*NNN TWKY? [N N1*TA TV DDON TWKY? [N) D'DNOINN DNIIAN 72 7W '09UNI ANPN IYR WIT)

NN

(D™N X 0"1My) NN VPSS NIwRN | AVIP NI
oritc@justice.gov.il>"X17 02-6467918 'OpP9  02-6466582 :19OL

ﬁ 'i NI MN MLYPId

From: Liat Ben Ari

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 10:22 AM

To: Orna Forgash; Orit Cotev

Cc: Sharon Hoash Eiger

Subject: RE: N"T0 DDON" Yy DINNY NN Ty DY DOON"
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From: Orna Forgash

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 12:27 AM

To: Orit Cotev; Liat Ben Ari

Cc: Sharon Hoash Eiger

Subject: RE: N"TO DOON" Y DINNY NN TV DY DOON"
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From: Orit Cotev
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 12:11 AM
To: Orna Forgash; Liat Ben Ari
Cc: Sharon Hoash Eiger
Subject: RE: N"TD DDON" Yy DINNY NN TV DY DOON"
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From: Orna Forgash

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:57 PM

To: Liat Ben Ari; Orit Cotev

Subject: "D DOON" Yy DINNY NN Ty Dy DDoN"
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